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Jennifer Hanson

From: Jennifer Hanson
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 6:22 PM
To: Samantha Walters
Subject: RE: Town of Oregon - Ravenoaks Subdivision Reconstruction 

Yes that sounds like what is described on page 8 of the bid documents. 
 
 

From: Samantha Walters <Samantha.Walters@wolfpaving.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 4:08 PM 
To: Jennifer Hanson <jhanson@townoforegonwi.gov> 
Subject: Town of Oregon - Ravenoaks Subdivision Reconstruction  
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
I was speaking with Abel and Arlan this afternoon regarding the "Written Guarantee for work to be performed" that 
is to be submitted along with Project A (page 8). 
Arlan was stating that it would be a written document that states something along the lines that we are good for 
our work and will complete the project along with completing on time.  
Can you please confirm if this is accurate and will be acceptable. 
 
Are there are other documents needed? 
 
I appreciate your help!  
 
 
 

Thank you, 

Samantha Walters 

Contract Administrator 
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Wolf Paving Co., Inc 

1320 Walnut Ridge Dr, Ste 100 

Hartland, WI 53029 

  

Phone: 262.965.2121 x.146 

  

Email: 
Samantha.Walters@wolfpaving.com 

Website: www.WolfPaving.com 

      
      
Notice:  The information contained in this e-mail and any attached documents may be privileged, confidential and protected from 
disclosure.  If you are not the intended recipient you may not read, copy, distribute or use this information. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

  

  


